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AA-207 ¢c. 1835
Roedown private
Davidsonville

This two-and-a-half story, three-bay,l19th century, brick
dwelling of urban appearance belonged in the Brogden family for more
thhn a hundred years. Reverend William Brogden, rector of aAll
Hallows Church (AA-150) bought Hoedown in 1742 but it was probably
his grandson, William Brogden, who had the house bullt. The house
has a well proportioned side hall with stairs ascending to the attic,
and double parlors. The entrance, havingdouble doors, has an unusual,
modillioned cornice and leaded tmansom.
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Hoedown 18 located at the end of a private road, on the north
side of Harwood Rd., off of Wayson Rd., near Davidsonville.
- 1t is sifbated on a knoll, surrounded by the rich pasture land
. of a working farm, facing south.

The structure is a 2 1/2 story, rectangular, three bay brick
dwelling on a partially raised, lighted basement. A small two
story frame kitchen wing on a brick foundation joins the east
elevation at the rear. The main house is brick, laid in common
bond on all elevations, and carefully repointed by the present
owner. The kltchen wing is shingled and painted white. The house,
which looks to have been built in the first half of the 19th cen -
tury (c. 1835),has a decidedly urban appearance for its rural set-
ting.

A one story screen porch with a shed roof joind the east elevation
and abutts the kitchen wing, ;)
The main entrance is in the east bay, front elevation. Six-

paneled doors are set within a recessed entry , having a mo-
dillioned cornice and a rectangular transom, containing lead

tracery 1in a circular design; louvered shutters flank the doors.

A less formal entrance, also with double doors, is at the rear of

the house,

Windows throughotit the house have 6/6 double hung sash with
brick flat arches and limestone (?) sills. Recessed and framed
by louvered shutters, the windows are spaced evenly on the front
and west elevations. The window, located above the door, mid-
way between the first and second storlies , corresponds to the
stair landing inside.

The house has a gable flank roof, covered with wood shingles.
and a five course brick cornice. W large rectangular brick
chimnew, with short ends perpendicular to the gables,a¥ea set
slightly off center of the middle of the roaf. Pairs of
pedimented dormers with segmental arched windows, holding 6/6
light sash are on the front and rear of the roof.

Interior: The house has a side hall plan with a through hall,
having doors at either end for cross ventilation. Stairs on the
east wall of the hall rise, with two landings to the third floor.
The gracefully curved handrail is walnut or mahogany with a round
turned newel post and round curly maple balusters. The step ends
dlgplay raiséd scroi'patterns and the wall under the stairs is
paneled, Double parlors,separated by S5-paneled folding doors,
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A two-andi-half story, three bay, 19thidwelling of brick, Roedown
has an urban character which 1s exaggerated by its bucolic setting.
The house sits on top of a terraced knoll surrounded by rolling

pasture lands.

The property is a working farm on which race

horses are bred and raised. The elegant treatment of the entrance
as seen in the modlllioned cornice and leaded transom is in contrast
with the common bord facade, jack arches over the windows, and partic-

nlarly the use of a brick cornice.
fireplaces on the inside wall of the hall,
restored by the present owners, are in excellent condition.
gide hall with its graceful arched entry.

The chimney placement permits
The exterior and interior,

The

stairs leading to the.

third floor and fine 19th century woodwork are typical of the detail

throughout the house,

The earliest reference to Rowdown occurs in a certificate of
patent (16/34) from George Yate of Anne Arundel County, a surveyor,
and Thomas Taylor, also of Anne Arundel, for 800 acres of land,

Dec., 3, 1670.

The name Brogden 48 assoclated with the property

until the late 19th century— J£ is first mentioned in a deed of
April 6,1742 when William Brogden of Anne Arundel County, purchased

from John Taillor
Howdown (RB 1/1895.

London Merchant, 800 acres for 425 pounds, called
Reverend William Brogden was Rector of All

Hallows Church (AA-150) from 1738 to 1760 and he is buried under

the altarof the church.

His eldest son , William, was refered

to as Capt. Brogden in the 1776 Census and Major Brogzden,owner

of part of Rowdown in the 1783 Tax Assesment.

delegate to the General Assembly in 1793, 1796, 1797.
Federal Tax Assesment for Lower Road Hiyer Hundred lists William
own and a 30 x 20 ', one

Brogden as the owner of 473 acres of R
story, wood dwelling, kitchen and meat house,

He served as a
The 1798

It was most likely

for Dr, William Brogden (1797-1B67); the grandson of Reverend
William Brogden, that the handsome brick house as we know it
was built.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Josahe) Title Search Roedown

41 181 Sept. 18, 1945

Grantors: Thomas D, and Magaret B. Carson

Grantees: John M. and Jennie F. Begg

215.64 acres

231 339 Dec. 28, 1940

Grantors: BSafe Dept. and Trust Co. of Baltimore, trustee under
Will of Meta Packard, late of Baltimore city.

Grantees: Thomas D.xMargaret B, Carson

GW 1 39 Jan. 9, 1896

Grantor: Joseph Packard, Jr. attorney of Baltimore city.

Grantee: Meta Packard

At public sale August 27,1B95 by State Attorney by special
authority vested in him by mortgage from Mary H. Brogden,
widow of Dr. William Brogden, to Meta Packard
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